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Bradley Gasawski

From: Bradley Gasawski
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 12:03 PM
To: James Dyment
Cc: Laura Wright; Bradley Gasawski
Subject: RE: SE-25-00004 Prophet Elijah Church - Deemed Incomplete & Request for Information

Hi Jim, 
 
Thanks for sending this over. We’ll continue review of the CUP & SEPA applications. 
 
Best, 
Bradley 
 
Bradley Gasawski | Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926 
O ice: 509.962.7539 
Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us 

If this is about a Public Records request, please go to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx 
and fill out a request for public records through the GovQA portal. 

 
 
 
From: James Dyment <Jim@tigermountaintactical.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 10:46 AM 
To: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Cc: Laura Wright <Laura.lb.wright29@gmail.com> 
Subject: Re: SE-25-00004 Prophet Elijah Church - Deemed Incomplete & Request for Information 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links, open 
attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and have verified the 
content is safe. 

 

  
  

Bradley, 
 
 
Thank you, here is the updated copy. Let me know if you need anything else.  
 
Jim 
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On Mar 11, 2025, at 8:05 AM, Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
wrote: 

 
Hi Jim, 
  
Thank you for the follow up. You are welcome to email me a copy if that is easier for you. Either 
way, I’ll look for an updated copy from you. Thank you for working with Laura to update the 
checklist. Once we get that back, I’ll continue working on the SEPA & conditional use permit. 
  
Best, 
Bradley 
  
Bradley Gasawski | Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 
98926 
Office: 509.962.7539 
Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go 
to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill out a request for public 
records through the GovQA portal. 
  
  
  
From: James Dyment <Jim@tigermountaintactical.com> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 7:31 AM 
To: Bradley Gasawski <bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Cc: Laura Wright <laura.lb.wright29@gmail.com>; Jamey Ayling <jamey.ayling@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Zach 
Torrance-Smith <zach.torrancesmith@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Ellie Myers <ellie.myers@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
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
  
It looks like Laura and I were not connecting. I have now fixed the name of the creek error (It 
appears as Wilson Creek on Apple Maps) it has now been fixed. I will bring in a copy of the 
corrected document into Ellensburg with me today. 
  
Thank you again for all of your assistance. 
  
Jim 
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On Mar 10, 2025, at 7:21 PM, James Dyment 
<Jim@tigermountaintactical.com> wrote: 
  
Bradley,  
  
The first two clarifications were typos, which have been fixed, my apologies. I 
should have caught those. 
  
The second one, which refers to Wilson Creek, is our error that we did not 
reference that it was a tributary of the Yakima River in section  3 c. a) as we 
did in section 3 a 1? If so, I fixed that as well and will email the fixed 
document back to you unless you would like me to return it to you in 
hardcopy, which I can do tomorrow. 
  
Thank you, 
  
Jim 
 

On Mar 7, 2025, at 11:03 AM, Bradley Gasawski 
<bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote: 
  
Good Morning, 
  
Please see the attached correspondence regarding your SEPA 
application (SE-25-00004 Elijah Prophet Church). I have also placed 
a hard copy in the mail. Please let me know if you have any 
questions. 
  
Best, 
Bradley 
  
  
Bradley Gasawski | Planner I 
Kittitas County Community Development Services | 411 N. 
Ruby St; Suite 2 |Ellensburg, WA 98926 
Office: 509.962.7539 
Email: bradley.gasawski@co.kittitas.wa.us 
If this is about a Public Records request, please go 
to http:/www.co.kittitas.wa.us/request/default.aspx and fill 
out a request for public records through the GovQA portal. 
  
  

 
 
The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is 
addressed. This email may contain confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the 
intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review, retransmission, distribution, or 
reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender 
immediately and delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14  
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<SE-25-00004 Prophet Elijah Church -Notice - Deemed 
Incomplete.pdf> 

  
James Dyment 
Owner / Lead Instructor 
Tiger Mountain Tactical 
1-425-218-8245 
jim@tigermountaintactical.com  
  
  
  

  
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
 
 
 


